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'NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MISGELIANERDUB REPORTS ON WELLS ..\, ..,
(Submit to appropriate District Qffice as per Commission ﬁd i1 6

COMPANY

—he—A - Comaron- 230. ¢
(Ad'c'fressi % ’

LEASE WELL NO., 1 UNIT X 28 18 33 3

DATE WORK PERFORMED POOL

This is a Report of: (Check appropriate block) EResults of Test of Casing Shut-off

E] Beginning Drilling Operations l iRemedial Work
D Plugging DOther

Detailed account of work done, nature. and quantity of materials used and results obtained.

The A. A, Cameron Noe 1 Kelsay was spuddsd at 6100 F. . November 17, 1956,

FILL IN BELOW FOR REMEDIAL WORK REPORTS ONLY
Original Well Data:

DF Elev. TD PBD Prod. Int. Compl Date
Tbng. Dia Tbng Depth Oil String Dia Oil String Depth
Perf Interval (s) ' .

Open Hole Interval Producing Formation (s)

RESULTS OF WORKOVER: BEFORE AFTER

Date of Test

Oil Production, bbls. per day
Gas Production, Mcf per day
Water Production, bbls.- per day
Gas~Oil Ratio, cu. ft. per bbl.
Gas Well Potential, Mcf per day
Witnessed by

(Company)
I hereby certify that the information given
above is trye and complete tothe best of
my knowledge 0)._{ : .

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Name Name 3 e
Title Position _

—Enginesr—
Date

Company s A0




GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
February 2, 1989 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
: (505) 393-6161

Tipperary 0il and Gas Corporation
Attn: Joe Younger

P.0. Box 3179

Midland, TX 79702

Re: Kelsay #1-M 28-11-33
North Bagley Permo Penn Pool

Gentlemen:

From our printout of wells producing without allowables, it appears
the above-referenced well has been producing a small amount of
casinghead gas but does not have an allowable.

Our records indicate the well has been TA for a number of years.

Please file Form C-116, gas/oil ratio test marked "special" so an
allowable can be assigned. If the well is TA and not producing, please
discontinue reporting this production on your monthly report.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



